
 
 
TO:   Board of Commissioners       
 
FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Parks & Planning 

Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning 
   
THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director 
 
RE: Pickleball Shade Structures: Briar Patch Park, Central Park, & Northside Park 
 
DATE:  July 16, 2025 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
With the ongoing popularity of pickleball we have recently installed courts at Briar Patch Park 
and Northside Park. These are in addition to the popular Central Park location. Participants have 
expressed a need for shaded seating area to take a break and cool down or wait for a court to 
become available. Staff requested pricing for shade structures.  
 
Three different shade system companies have provided the following quotes: 
 

Contractor Hanging Cantilever 
(Quantity 1) 

Rectangle Hip End 
Shade 

(Quantity 2) 

Shipping Total 

ParKreation $8,898.00  $11,896.00 $2,014.00 $22,808.00 
TreeTop 
Products  

$9,229.90 $11,311.38 $2,907.33 $23,448.61  

All Inclusive 
Rec 

$10,630.00 $12,413.26 
 

$1,221.74 $24,265.42 

All quotes include Illinois Engineer stamped drawings as required by City of Wheaton 
permitting. Parks staff would install the structures as well as the surfacing and seating. 
 
The vendor estimates shades will be delivered 8-10 weeks from the time of purchase. 
 
REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 
 

Account: Park: Budget: 
40-800-806-57-5701-0000 Briar Patch Park $16,000 
40-800-812-57-5701-0000 Central Park $16,000 
40-800-826-57-5701-0000 Northside Park $16,000 
Total  $48,000 

 
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 
We have received requests from patrons to provide shade for players while they wait for their games. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
N/A. 



 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Parkreation Proposal 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioner’s approve the 
purchase of Parkreation’s shade structures for a total amount of $22,808.00. 



 


